
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 

JUNE 22, 2011 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING MATERIALS 



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  
   
TRS Board Agenda ………………………………………………………………... 1-2 
   
May 25, 2011 Meeting Minutes …………………………………………………. 3-5 
   
Monthly Investment Analysis …………………………………………………...…. 6-9 
   
Investment Consultant Monthly Report ……………………………………………. 10-18 
   
FY-2012 Agency Budget ………………………………………………………... 19-20 
   
Legal Report ………………………………………………………………………... 21-23 
   
Executive Director Report   

Service Dashboard ………………………………………………………….. 24 
Client Status Update ………………………………………………………... 25-73 
Other Items for Discussion …………………………………………………. 74-75 

   
   
   
   

   
   
 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 22, 2011 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE MAY 25, 
2011 BOARD MEETING 

 
3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 

A. Stephens Capital Management 
B. Hoisington Investment Management 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY 

REPORT  
 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT 
The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 
 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF MANAGER CONTRACTS 
A. Advisory Research, Inc. 
B. AEW Real Estate 
C. Aronson Johnson Ortiz 
D. Brandes Investment Partners, LP 
E. Capital Guardian 
F. Causeway Capital Management LLC 
G. Chickasaw Capital Management 
H. Epoch Investment Partners, Inc. 
I. Fiduciary Asset Management 
J. Franklin Park, LLC 
K. Frontier Asset Management 
L. Goldman Sachs Asset Management 
M. Heitman Real Estate 
N. Hoisington Investment Management Company 
O. Hotchkis & Wiley Investment, Mid-Cap 
P. Hotchkis & Wiley Investment, Large-Cap 
Q. JP Morgan 
R. L&B Real Estate 
S. Loomis, Sayles & Company, Core 
T. Loomis, Sayles & Company, High Yield 
U. Lord Abbett & Company, LLC, Core 
V. Lord Abbett & Company, LLC, High Yield 
W. MacKay Shields, LLC, Core 
X. MacKay Shields, LLC, High Yield 
Y. Sawgrass Asset Management, LLC 
Z. Shapiro Capital Management Company, Inc. 
AA. Stephens Capital Management 
BB. Swank Capital LLC 
CC. Thornburg Investment Management, Inc. 
DD. Tocqueville Asset Management LP 
EE. Wellington Management Company, LLP 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 22, 2011 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 
 

 
AGENDA (continued) 

 
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF CONTRACT FOR GREGORY 

W. GROUP 
 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FY-2012 AGENCY BUDGET 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. Legislative Update 
D. Other Items for Discussion 

 
11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ELECTIONS OF BOARD OFFICERS 

A. Chairman 
B. Vice-Chairman 
C. Secretary 
 

12. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 



MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 25, 2011 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by Michael Simpson, Chairman, at 9:02 A.M., in the Administration Board 
Room, 5th

 

 Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., OKC, OK.  The meeting 
notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Michael Simpson, Chairman    Dick Neptune 
Bruce DeMuth, Secretary    Jonathan Small* 
Sherrie Barnes      James Smith 
Cathy Conway      Billie Stephenson 
Richard Gorman 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Jill Geiger      Gary Trennepohl 
Galeard Roper 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director   Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Director 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor   Nick Pointer, Investment Analyst 
Dixie Moody, Client Services Director   Kim Bold, Human Resources Director 
Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Greg Weaver, Gregory W. Group   Douglas J. Anderson, Gregory W. Group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Bryan Smith, E-Capitol     Norman Cooper, OK Retired Educators Assoc. 
 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure 
 

ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Simpson called the Board meeting to order and 
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and 
Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 2 – SWEARING IN OF NEW TRUSTEE JONATHAN SMALL:  Jonathan Small, Designee of 
State Superintendent Janet Barresi, was sworn in and welcomed to the Board. 
 
ITEM 3 - MEETING MINUTES:  Chairman Simpson asked if there were any changes to the meeting 
minutes.  A motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the April 
27, 2011 meeting minutes.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 
 

3



 
 

ITEM 4 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Shapiro Capital and Tocqueville 
Asset Management, Investment Managers, were present to give respective presentations to the Board. 
 

A break was taken from 9:55 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. 
 
ITEM 5 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly 
report.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 6 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas Anderson of 
Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status Summary 
Report.  After discussion, no action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 7 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT QUARTERLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their quarterly 
report.  No action was necessary. 
 

A break was taken from 11:26 a.m. to 11:40 a.m. 
 
ITEM 8 – INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Mr. Smith, Chairman of the Investment 
Committee, and Dr. Wilbanks, Executive Director, updated the Board on International Small Cap Equity.  
After discussion, Gregory W. Group and Nick Pointer, Investment Analyst, made respective presentations 
to the Board.  A motion was then made by Mr. Smith with a second made by Ms. Conway to issue an 
RFP for International Small Cap Equity.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 9 – AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Mr. DeMuth, Chairman of the Audit Committee, asked 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor, to present the Board with the resolution made in the Audit Committee 
Meeting.  The resolution stated that OTRS will send confirmations to all employers to notify them of the 
retirees their systems have missed and to determine if any underpayments occurred. 
 

A break for lunch was taken from 12:15 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. 
 
ITEM 10 – LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the 
Board, gave the legal report to the Board.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 11 – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board.  A 
motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by Mr. Neptune to approve the Executive Director 
Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 12 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  There were no questions or 
comments from the Trustees. 
 
ITEM 13 - NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 14 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Smith with 
a second made by Ms. Conway to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:07 p.m.  Trustees present at 
adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 

4



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Michael Simpson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:            
 Bruce DeMuth, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on June 22, 2011. 
 
 
BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

5



Monthly Investment Analysis

Hoisington Investment Management

Stephens Capital Management

6



Portfolio Returns

3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Shapiro 8.95% 22.51% 13.30% 9.24% 12.18%

Russell 2000 Value 8.27% 14.57% 6.22% 2.50% 8.69%
Shapiro Alpha --                  10.39% 7.10% 6.75% 3.63%

3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Tocqueville 10.27% 17.01% 8.69% 4.04% 9.77%

Russell 2000 Value 8.27% 14.57% 6.22% 2.50% 8.69%
Tocqueville Alpha --                  4.33% 2.96% 1.56% 1.36%

7



Hoisington 
Returns

Loomis 
Returns

Lord Abbett 
Returns

MacKay 
Returns

Barclays Capital 
Aggregate

Hoisington Returns 1.00% 74.53% 

Loomis Returns 36.76% 1.00% 81.55% 

Lord Abbett Returns 33.01% 92.50% 1.00% 82.27% 

MacKay Returns 49.79% 87.92% 86.74% 1.00% 86.86% 

Stephens Returns 78.99% 55.21% 51.35% 65.71% 87.13% 

Portfolio Statistics
3 Year Risk Statistics

Hoisinton Stephens

Beta 3.74 0.78

Sharpe Ratio 1.19 5.69

Treynor Ratio 0.02 0.08

8



May Returns
Hoisington Returns 4.37%
Loomis Returns 1.35%
Lord Abbett Returns 1.32%
MacKay Returns 1.28%
Stephens Returns 0.89%
MacKay HY Returns 0.65%
Lord HY Returns 0.48%
Loomis HY Returns 0.06%
Sawgrass Returns (0.16%)
Goldman Returns (0.34%)
AJO Returns (0.35%)
Epoch Returns (1.14%)
ARI Returns (1.35%)
Shapiro Returns (1.44%)
Tocqueville Returns (1.73%)
Frontier Returns (1.78%)
Brandes Returns (2.08%)
Causeway Returns (2.21%)
Wellington Returns (2.25%)
Thornburg Returns (2.31%)
HW Large Returns (2.42%)
HW Mid Returns (2.45%)
Cap Guardian Returns (2.85%)
Chicksaw Returns (3.24%)
Swank Returns (4.18%)
FAMCO Returns (5.10%)

May Returns

9



May 31, 2011

May 2011 - Market Performance Update
Equities Decline as Economic Activity Slows

1.4 36.8 6.9 12.0 3.5 5.8 7.2 7.8

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average -1.5 27.3 2.8 5.2 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.1 0.4 2.0
NASDAQ (prc chg only) -1.3 25.6 4.0 5.4 BC Long Treasury 3.5 5.5 7.2 7.8

BC US Agg 1.3 5.8 6.5 6.6
S&P 500 cap weighted -1.1 26.0 0.9 3.3
S&P 500 equal weighted -0.5 30.4 6.2 5.9
S&P Mid Cap -1.4 33.0 6.0 7.0
S&P Small Cap -0.9 29.7 6.0 5.0
S&P REIT 1.4 31.4 2.4 4.1
Russell 1000 Growth -1.1 29.4 2.9 5.6
Russell 1000 Value -1.1 24.2 -0.4 1.7
Russell Mid Cap Growth -0.4 36.3 4.5 6.5
Russell Mid Cap Value -0.5 29.4 4.0 4.7
Russell 2000 Growth -2.0 36.8 6.9 6.3
Russell 2000 Value -1.8 22.9 4.4 3.0

Russell Top 200 -1.4 24.4 0.2 2.9
Russell 1000 -1.1 26.8 1.3 3.7
Russell Mid Cap -0.4 32.6 4.3 5.8
Russell 2500 -1.2 32.3 5.9 5.7 

MSCI World Ex US -2.8 30.9 -3.3 2.8
MSCI World Ex US Growth -2.3 33.1 -3.4 3.7
MSCI World Ex US Value -3.3 28.6 -3.2 1.8
MSCI EAFE -2.8 31.3 -3.7 2.2
MSCI Emerging Markets -2.6 29.2 1.5 12.0

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

Domestic equities fell during May as economic data releases were quite poor.  
Employment and housing figures were worse than expected, spooking some 
investors.  International equities also posted losses while bonds enjoyed welcome 
gains.

The US economy added just 54,000 jobs during May, compared with over 200,000 
per month for the previous three months.  The official unemployment rate ended 
May at 9.1%.  Housing prices, indicated by the S&P/Case Shiller index, declined 5% 
over the year ended May 31, 2011.

There was no discernible pattern to US equity returns by style or capitalization.  The 
same was true for international equities.

Market performance favored lower risk assets, with bonds leading the way.  The 
aggregate bond market moved 1.3% higher while long-term Treasuries gained 3.5% 
on the month.

10



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of May 31, 2011

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Size Status Management Fee

Hoisington Investment Management Austin, Texas Independent 
Investment Manager

$326,286,322 In Compliance 0.15%

Stephens Capital Management Little Rock, Arkansas $298,828,176 In Compliance 0.16%

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Hoisington Investment Management 4.4 6.8 4.4 7.6 8.2 - 6.8
BarCap Aggregate Index 1.3 2.6 5.8 6.5 6.6 5.8 5.2

Inception: 10.31.2004

Stephens Capital Management 0.9 1.8 4.7 6.6 7.2 - 5.5
BarCap Aggregate Index 1.3 2.6 5.8 6.5 6.6 5.8 5.2

Inception: 10.31.2004

Manager

Stephens Capital Management

Represented By:

Interest Rate Sensitive Fixed Income

Janice Teague Bright, Senior Vice President

Wholly-owned 
subsidiary of Stephens, 

Inc.

Fixed income management style that invests solely in Treasury issues of varying maturity.

in Treasury and Government securities of varying maturity.

Hoisington Investment Management

Investment Mandate

Interest Rate Sensitive Fixed Income

Management Philosophy

David Hoisington, Executive Vice President

Alan B. Tedford, Senior Vice President
William L. Tedford, Executive Vice President

Economic analysis from a deep historical perspective determines the
portfolio's duration structure.

Fixed income management process that makes interest rate forecasts based on a
sophisticated econometric/inflation model. The manager invests the portfolio predominantly

11



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of May 31, 2011

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Cap 2,256,529,136                    22.0% 17.5% Yes

Mid Cap 1,372,191,396                    13.4% 12.5% No

Small Cap 1,036,752,414                    10.1% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity 4,665,472,946                    45.4% 40.0% Yes

International Equity 1,551,173,864                    15.1% 15.0% No
Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,397,881,212                    23.4% 25.0% No

High Yield Bonds 884,048,833                       8.6% 5.0% Yes

MLP 492,928,941                       4.8% 5.0% No

Private Equity 53,396,138                         0.5% 5.0% Yes

Real Estate 37,216,288                         0.4% 5.0% Yes

Cash 14,124,619                         0.1% 0.0% Yes

(10,269,026,796)        
% of Total Target %

All Cap/Large Capitalization 22.0% 17.5% 159.9% -

Mid Cap 13.4% 12.5%

Small Capitalization 10.1% 10%

International Equity 15.1% 15.0%

Domestic Fixed Income 23.4% 25.0%

High Yield Bonds 8.6% 5.0%

MLP 4.8% 5.0%

Private Equity 0.5% 5.0%

Real Estate 0.4% 5.0%
TOTAL 10,269,026,797                 100%

*Action is suggested  when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

22% 13% 10% 15% 23% 9% 5% 1% 0%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

All Cap/Large 
Capitalization

Mid Cap
Small 

Capitalization
International 

Equity
Domestic 

Fixed Income
High Yield 

Bonds
MLP Private Equity Real Estate

% of Total 22.0% 13.4% 10.1% 15.1% 23.4% 8.6% 4.8% 0.5% 0.4%

Target % 17.5% 12.5% 10% 15.0% 25.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation 

12



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund
Performance Summary as of May 31, 2011

4,665,472,945.70          1.67                      3.83                      43.28                    33.59                    9.02                      8.32                      8.50                      26.02               
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to 

Date
1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception
Index Since 
Inception

Inception 
Date

Total Domestic Equity 4,665,472,946$            -1.3 3.1 36.2 28.1 3.5 4.6 5.5 10.6 9.0 3.31.90
S&P 500 -1.1 1.8 32.9 25.9 0.9 3.3 2.6

Total All Cap Equity 845,314,145$                -1.2 3.5 36.8 28.3 2.3 - - 4.1 3.4 9.30.06
Russell 3000 -1.1 2.3 34.8 27.0 1.7 - -

Total Large Cap Equity 1,411,214,992$             -0.9 2.3 29.4 23.1 -1.1 1.9 3.6 9.4 8.7 1.31.95
S&P 500 -1.1 1.8 32.9 25.9 0.9 3.3 2.6

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,372,191,396$             -1.7 3.8 43.3 33.6 6.9 7.3 8.5 9.6 9.0 11.30.98
Russell MidCap -0.4 4.1 41.4 32.6 4.3 5.8 7.7

Total Small Cap Equity 1,036,752,414$             -1.6 3.0 36.1 27.8 7.5 6.0 7.4 9.1 6.6 1.31.98
Russell 2000 -1.9 3.3 40.6 29.7 5.7 4.7 6.9

Total International Equity 1,551,173,864$             -2.4 1.8 30.9 29.9 -1.8 3.6 6.7 9.8 5.4 1.31.96
MSCI ACWI ex-US -2.8 0.8 32.6 31.3 -3.7 2.2 5.8

Total Fixed Income (excludes High Yield) 2,397,881,212$             1.7 3.5 6.8 9.4 9.0 8.3 6.7 7.5 7.1 3.31.90
Barclays Aggregate 1.3 2.6 4.2 5.8 6.5 6.6 5.8

Master Limited Partnerships 492,928,941$                -4.4 -0.8 - - - - - 1.1 0.9 2.28.2011
Alerian MLP Index -5.0 -2.4 26.5 33.6 16.1 15.5 15.7

High Yield Fixed Income 884,048,833$                0.4 2.7 17.8 19.0 - - - 26.0 29.4 2.28.2009
ML High Yield II 0.5 2.4 16.6 18.1 11.8 9.3 8.6

Cash 14,124,619$                  - - - - - - -
91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 2.1 - -

Total Fund 10,269,026,797$       -0.8 2.5 25.1 22.0 4.9 6.1 7.0 9.5 9.4 11.30.91
Allocation Index -0.7 2.4 25.7 22.1 3.4 5.1 6.0 9.4 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 6.6 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.1 11.30.91
182.00%

eep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

-3.310819938
-5.140965308
-4.217893126

Total Domestic Equity, 49%

Total Fixed Income, 35%

Total International Equity, 16%

Cash, 0%

Composite Allocation by Asset Class

13



May 31, 2011

Performance Summary as of May 31, 2011
542,795,216                  (0)                          6                           48                         37                         11                         10                         12                         13                    

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to 
Date

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 
Inception

Index 
Since 

Inception

Inception 
Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 395,902,582$                -2.4 -0.3 30.2 21.9 0.0 -0.4 5.6 10.3 9.6 3.31.90
Russell 1000 Value -1.1 2.0 31.6 24.2 -0.4 1.7 4.0

Goldman Sachs 496,816,889$                -0.3 2.1 28.0 22.4 1.0 4.8 1.6 9.8 8.4 3.31.90
Sawgrass 518,495,521$                -0.2 4.6 30.7 25.1 1.8 - - 4.4 8.4 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -1.1 2.3 37.0 29.4 2.9 5.6 2.1
Advisory Research 390,372,285$                -1.3 3.8 33.5 26.0 2.9 - - 2.8 3.4 9.30.06
EPOCH 454,941,859$                -1.1 3.2 39.8 30.4 1.6 - - 5.3 3.4 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -1.1 2.3 34.8 27.0 1.7 - -
Russell 3000 Value

Capital Guardian 403,632,311$                -2.8 2.0 28.6 27.5 -3.2 2.6 - 10.0 11.1 4.30.03
Causeway Capital 339,900,994$                -2.2 3.8 36.7 36.5 -0.5 3.9 - 12.5 11.1 4.30.03
Brandes 480,423,081$                -2.1 -0.8 26.6 24.9 -3.3 2.0 7.4 11.5 5.4 1.31.96
Thornburg 327,217,479$                -2.3 3.4 34.9 34.3 1.6 8.2 - 9.3 4.7 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -2.8 0.8 32.6 31.3 -3.7 2.2 5.8
MSCI ACWI Ex US -2.9 1.6 31.6 29.6 -2.7 4.0 7.2

Wellington 339,236,527$                -2.3 3.2 48.0 36.5 6.3 7.7 9.9 11.0 8.3 8.31.98
Frontier Capital 353,760,903$                -1.8 2.9 39.4 32.0 6.3 9.7 - 9.7 8.6 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth -0.3 4.9 45.6 36.3 4.5 6.5 5.7
AJO Partners 332,396,536$                -0.3 6.2 43.3 34.7 4.9 6.0 8.9 10.3 8.5 8.31.98

Russell MidCap -0.4 4.1 41.4 32.6 4.3 5.8 5.8
Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 346,797,429$                -2.5 3.2 43.0 31.4 10.6 5.6 - 13.1 11.0 7.31.02

Russell MidCap Value -0.5 3.4 37.8 29.4 4.0 4.7 -
Shapiro Capital Management 542,795,216$               -1.4 3.9 40.4 31.0 11.0 9.5 11.8 10.0 7.9 1.31.98
Tocqueville 493,957,198$                -1.7 2.0 31.7 24.4 5.7 4.7 9.1 9.8 9.3 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value -1.8 1.2 34.7 22.9 4.4 3.0 8.2
Russell 2000 -1.9 3.3 40.6 29.7 5.7 4.7 6.9

Legacy Private Equity Portfolio 45,481,510$                  - - - - - - - - - 9.30.08
Franklin Park Private Equity 7,914,628$                    - - - - - - - - - 5.31.11

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios

Hotchkis LC, 6%

Goldman Sachs, 8%

Sawgrass, 8%

ARI, 6%

EPOCH, 7%

AJO, 5%
Hotchkis MC, 6%Frontier, 6%

Wellington, 5%

Shapiro, 9%

Tocqueville, 8%

Capital Guardian, 6%

Causeway, 5%

Brandes, 8%

Franklin Park, 0%
Legacy PE, 1%Equity Portfolio Allocation by Manager

14



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of May 31, 2011

591,352,288.57            4.37                      6.76                      38.86                    38.86                    12.06                    10.41                    7.28                      48.54              
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to 

Date
1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception
Index Since 
Inception

Inception 
Date

Hoisington 326,286,322$                4.4 6.8 -1.7 4.4 7.6 8.2 - 6.8 5.2 10.31.04
Loomis Sayles 590,412,960$                1.4 3.2 10.2 13.4 12.1 10.4 7.3 7.4 6.2 7.31.99
Lord Abbett 590,077,990$                1.3 3.1 6.8 8.4 8.8 8.1 - 6.6 5.2 10.31.04
Mackay Shields 591,352,289$               1.3 3.2 10.0 11.5 9.7 8.5 - 6.8 5.2 10.31.04
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 82,123,719$                  0.0 5.8 35.5 35.5 12.1 - - 11.7 6.5 5.31.08
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 58,938,762$                  0.0 6.3 38.9 38.9 - - - 48.5 6.4 12.31.08
PIMCO BRAVO 30,868,473$                  0.0 1.8 - - - - - 1.8 2.6 3.31.11
Stephens 298,828,176$                0.9 1.8 3.4 4.7 6.6 7.2 - 5.5 5.2 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.3 2.6 4.2 5.8 6.5 6.6 5.8

Loomis Sayles High Yield 294,105,332$                0.1 3.2 20.4 20.9 - - - 28.4 29.4 2.28.09
Lord Abbett High Yield 301,498,398$                0.5 2.7 18.5 20.1 - - - 26.6 29.4 2.28.09
Mackay Shields Yield 288,445,104$                0.7 2.3 14.5 16.0 - - - 23.1 29.4 2.28.09

Merrill Lynch High Yield II 0.5 2.4 16.6 18.1 11.8 9.3 8.6

Chickasaw Capital MLP 125,591,664$                -3.2 0.5 - - - - - 2.5 0.9 2.28.2011
FAMCO MLP 242,715,512$                -5.1 -1.8 - - - - - -0.9 0.9 2.28.2011
Swank MLP 124,621,765$                -4.2 0.1 - - - - - 1.7 0.9 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index -5.0 -2.4 26.5 33.6 16.1 15.5 15.7
AEW Real Estate -$                               - - - - - - - - - -
Heitman Real Estate 21,238,938$                  - - - - - - - - - 4.30.2011
L&B Real Estate 15,977,350$                  - - - - - - - - - 5.31.2011

NCREIF - Open End Divers Core Equity - - - - - - -

Hoisington, 8%

Loomis Sayles, 15%

Lord Abbett, 15%

Mackay Shields, 15%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I, 2%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II, 1%
Stephens, 8%

Loomis Sayles High Yield, 7%

Lord Abbett High Yield, 8% Mackay Shields Yield, 7%

Chickasaw MLP, 3%

FAMCO MLP, 6%

Swank MLP, 3%

Heitman Real Estate, 1%

L&B Real Estate, 0%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

15



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Risk/Return Comparison
Performance Summary as of May 31, 2011

Manager Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation - -
Hotchkis LCV 395,902,582              21.9 28.9
Goldman LCG 496,816,889              22.4 22.8
Sawgrass LCG 518,495,521              25.1 18.3
ARI AC 390,372,285              26.0 22.5
EPOCH AC 454,941,859              30.4 22.9
Wellington MCG 339,236,527              36.5 30.0
Frontier MCG 353,760,903              32.0 21.7
AJO MCV 332,396,536              34.7 25.0
Hotchkis MCV 346,797,429              31.4 32.0
Shapiro SCV 542,795,216              31                         30                       
Tocqueville SDV 493,957,198              24.4 27.4
CG Intl Eq 403,632,311              27.5 25.1
Causeway Intl Eq 339,900,994              36.5 28.2
Brandes Intl Eq 480,423,081              24.9 1.6 - -
Thornburg Intl Eq 327,217,479              34.3 22.9
Hoisington 326,286,322              4.4 20.9
Loomis Core 590,412,960              13.4 7.5
Lord Abbett 590,077,990              8.4 5.9
Mackay Core 591,352,289              11.5 4.0
PIMCO DMF I 82,123,719                35.5
PIMCO DMF II 58,938,762                38.9
Stephens 298,828,176              4.7 3.9
Loomis Sayles HY 294,105,332              20.9 17.0
Lord Abbett HY 301,498,398              20.1 17.0
Mackay HY 288,445,104              16.0 14.0

396 

497 
518 

390 

455 

339 
354 

332 
347 

543 

494 

404 

340 

480 

327 326 

590 590 591 

82 
59 

299 294 301 
288 22 22

25
26

30

37

32

35

31 31

24

27

36

25

34

4

13

8

12

35

39

5

21 20

16

0.0 

5.0 

10.0 

15.0 

20.0 

25.0 

30.0 

35.0 

40.0 

45.0 

-

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

600 

M
ill

io
ns

Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation

16



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary
As of May 31, 2011

591,352,288.57             0.83           4.36                6.73                38.61              11.91              10.26              11.13              48.29          29.40          
Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date
Hotchkis & Wiley 395,902,582                  0.33 -2.4 -0.4 21.5 -0.4 -0.7 5.3 10.0 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -1.1 2.0 24.2 -0.4 1.7 4.0 0.0
Goldman Sachs 496,816,889                  0.27 -0.4 2.0 22.1 0.7 4.6 1.3 9.6 6.6 3.31.90

Sawgrass 518,495,521                  0.36 -0.2 4.5 24.8 - - - 4.0 8.4 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -1.1 2.3 29.4 2.9 5.6 2.1
Advisory Research 390,372,285                  0.33 -1.3 3.7 25.7 2.5 - - 2.4 3.4 9.30.06

EPOCH 454,941,859                  0.44 -1.1 3.1 29.9 1.2 - - 4.8 3.4 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -1.1 2.3 27.0 1.7 3.2 3.4
AJO Partners 332,396,536                  0.55 -0.4 6.0 34.1 4.4 5.5 8.3 9.7 8.5 8.31.98

Wellington 339,236,527                  0.45 -2.3 3.1 36.1 5.9 7.2 9.4 10.6 8.3 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 353,760,903                  0.56 -1.8 2.8 31.4 5.8 9.2 - 9.2 8.6 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 346,797,429                  0.50 -2.5 3.1 30.9 10.1 5.1 - 12.6 11.0 7.31.02

Russell MidCap -0.4 4.1 32.6 4.3 5.8 5.8
Shapiro Capital Management 542,795,216                  0.71 -1.5 3.8 30.3 10.3 8.8 11.1 9.3 7.9 1.31.98

Tocqueville 493,957,198                  0.66 -1.8 1.8 23.7 5.0 4.1 - 9.2 8.3 9.30.00

Russell 2000 5.5 13.6 32.6 7.8 3.8 7.1
Legacy Private Equity 45,481,510                    - - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

Franklin Park 7,914,628                      - - - - - - - - - 5.31.11

S&P 500 + 4.0% -1.0 2.8 29.9 4.9 7.3 6.6
Capital Guardian 403,632,311                  0.41 -2.9 1.9 27.1 -3.6 2.2 - 9.9 11.1 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 339,900,994                  0.37 -2.2 3.7 36.1 -0.9 3.6 - 12.1 11.1 4.30.03

Brandes 480,423,081                  0.40 -2.1 -0.9 24.5 -3.7 1.6 7.0 11.1 5.4 1.31.96

Thornburg 327,217,479                  0.52 -2.4 3.3 33.8 1.1 - - 8.8 4.7 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -2.8 0.8 31.3 -3.7 2.2 5.8
MSCI ACWI Ex US -2.9 1.6 29.6 -2.7 4.0 7.2

Hoisington 326,286,322                  0.15 4.4 6.7 4.2 7.4 8.0 - 6.7 5.2 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 590,412,960                  0.15 1.3 3.2 13.2 11.9 10.3 7.1 7.2 6.2 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 590,077,990                  0.17 1.3 3.0 8.2 8.7 7.9 - 6.4 5.2 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 591,352,289                 0.21 1.3 3.1 11.3 9.5 8.3 - 6.6 5.2 10.31.04

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 82,123,719                    0.25 0.0 5.8 35.2 - - - 11.5 6.5 5.31.2008

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 58,938,762                    0.25 0.0 6.3 38.6 - - - 48.3 6.4 12.31.2008

Stephens 298,828,176                  0.16 0.9 1.6 4.6 6.4 7.1 - 5.4 5.2 10.31.04
Barclays Aggregate 1.3 2.6 5.8 6.5 6.6 5.8

Loomis Sayles High Yield 294,105,332                  0.50 0.0 3.1 20.4 - - - 27.9 29.4 2.28.09

Lord Abbett High Yield 301,498,398                  0.38 0.5 2.6 19.8 - - - 26.2 29.4 2.28.09

Mackay Shields High Yield 288,445,104                  0.45 0.6 2.2 15.5 - - - 22.6 29.4 2.28.09

ML High Yield II 0.5 2.4 16.6 - - -
AEW Real Estate -                                0.83 - - - - - - - 0.9 -

Heitman Real Estate 21,238,938                    0.78 - - - - - - - 0.9 4.30.2011

L&B Real Estate 15,977,350                    0.45 - - - - - - - 0.9 5.31.2011

NCREIF - Open End Divers Core Equity - - - - - - -
Chickasaw MLP 125,591,664                  0.80 -3.3 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

FAMCO MLP 242,715,512                  0.50 -5.1 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

Swank MLP 124,621,765                  0.45 -4.2 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index - - - - - -

Total Fund 10,269,026,797         0.36 -0.8 2.4 21.6 4.6 5.7 6.6 9.2 9.4 11.30.91

Allocation Index -0.7 2.4 22.1 3.4 5.1 6.0 9.4
Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

17



May 31, 2011

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary
As of May 31, 2011

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5
Goldman Sachs 5% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Sawgrass 5% Large Cap Growth Equity On Alert Performance - December 2010 (June, 2011)
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance
EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 3% Mid Cap Equity In Compliance
Frontier Capital Management 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 3% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Wellington 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Tocqueville 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Franklin Park 0% Private Equity In Compliance

International Equity
Brandes 5% International Value Equity On Notice Performance - March 2011 (June 2011)
Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Notice Performance - March 2011 (June 2011)
Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance
Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income
Hoisington 3% Fixed Income In Compliance
Loomis Sayles 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Mackay Shields 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance

Loomis Sayles - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income On Alert Personnel Changes - December 2010 (June 2011)
Mackay Shields - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance

Chickasaw 1% MLPs In Compliance
Famco 2% MLPs In Compliance
Swank 1% MLPs In Compliance

18



Chart I  June 22, 2011

 

             Projected Proposed Increase Increase
                                FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Actual Expenses Actual Expenses Expenses Budget Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 2,512,457 2,392,959 2,345,057 2,210,557 (134,500) -5.7%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 1,159,025 1,114,837 1,110,967 1,176,839 65,872 5.9%

Subtotal Personal Services 3,671,482 3,507,796 3,456,024 3,387,396 (68,628) -2.0%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 25,673,384 30,038,521 33,185,596 44,700,000 11,514,404 34.7%
Investment Consultant Expenses 742,681 768,424 702,000 702,000 0 0.0%
Investment Custodian Expenses 0 0 0 75,000 75,000 100.0%
Pension Commission Expenses 58,351 47,489 38,420 60,000 21,580 56.2%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 26,474,416 30,854,434 33,926,016 45,537,000 11,610,984 34.2%
Legal Services - Special Projects 48,007 22,082 17,059 60,000 42,941 251.7%
Legal Services - Attorney General 116,005 49,581 51,331 55,000 3,669 7.1%
Administrative Hearings 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 100.0%
Auditing Services 44,800 44,800 44,800 46,100 1,300 2.9%
Actuarial Services 80,606 101,047 131,679 150,000 18,321 13.9%
Medical Hearings 11,174 9,600 9,200 20,000 10,800 117.4%
Miscellaneous Services 24,749 169,082 53,161 75,650 22,489 42.3%

Subtotal Professional Services 325,341 396,192 307,230 407,750 100,520 32.7%
Subtotal Professional Services 26,799,757 31,250,626 34,233,246 45,944,750 11,711,504 34.2%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses  
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 58,170 76,885 60,658 78,000 17,342 28.6%
Employee Travel Expenses 37,835 33,336 61,012 76,450 15,438 25.3%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 96,005 110,221 121,670 154,450 32,780 26.9%
Administrative Expenses  

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 443,141 390,662 470,913 535,400 64,487 13.7%
Rent Expenses 208,823 264,727 221,498 229,500 8,002 3.6%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 5,889 31,507 27,229 26,500 (729) -2.7%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 40,301 93,722 58,039 70,500 12,461 21.5%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 14,120 121,357 11,185 117,000 105,815 946.0%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 712,274 901,975 788,864 978,900 190,036 24.1%
Data Processing Expenses  

Professional Services 32,414 0 703,943 770,000 66,057 9.4%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 1,143 0 170 15,000 14,830 8723.5%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 10,781 4,375 0 45,000 45,000 100.0%
Rent Expenses 27,398 1,094 0 0 0 0.0%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 22,596 435 0 0 0 0.0%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 35,380 0 1,729 35,000 33,271 1924.3%

Subtotal Data Processing Expenses 129,712 5,904 705,842 865,000 159,158 22.5%
     

Total Expenses 31,409,230 35,776,522 39,305,646 51,330,496 12,024,850 30.6%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 26,474,416 30,854,434 33,926,016 45,537,000 11,610,984 34.2%
Totals Data Processing Expenses Only 854,985 731,177 1,045,560 1,220,890 175,330 16.8%
Totals ex Investment and Data Processing Expenses 4,079,829 4,190,911 4,334,070 4,572,606 238,536 5.5%

 

Budget Work Program FY 2012

19



 June 22, 2011

Chart II  

             Proposed Proposed Increase Increase
                                FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Actual Expenses Actual Expenses Budget Budget Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 2,512,457 2,392,959 2,508,051 2,210,557 (297,494) -11.9%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 1,159,025 1,114,837 1,280,246 1,176,839 (103,407) -8.1%

Subtotal Personal Services 3,671,482 3,507,796 3,788,297 3,387,396 (400,901) -10.6%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 25,673,384 30,038,521 45,840,225 44,700,000 (1,140,225) -2.5%
Investment Consultant Expenses 742,681 768,424 702,000 702,000 0 0.0%
Investment Custodian Expenses 0 0 1,500,000 75,000 (1,425,000) -95.0%
Pension Commission Expenses 58,351 47,489 60,000 60,000 0 0.0%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 26,474,416 30,854,434 48,102,225 45,537,000 (2,565,225) -5.3%
Legal Services - Special Projects 48,007 22,082 60,000 60,000 0 0.0%
Legal Services - Attorney General 116,005 49,581 55,000 55,000 0 0.0%
Administrative Hearings 0 0 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
Auditing Services 44,800 44,800 45,000 46,100 1,100 2.4%
Actuarial Services 80,606 101,047 125,000 150,000 25,000 20.0%
Medical Hearings 11,174 9,600 20,000 20,000 0 0.0%
Miscellaneous Services 24,749 169,082 114,000 75,650 (38,350) -33.6%

Subtotal Professional Services 325,341 396,192 420,000 407,750 (12,250) -2.9%
Subtotal Professional Services 26,799,757 31,250,626 48,522,225 45,944,750 (2,577,475) -5.3%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses  
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 58,170 76,885 78,000 78,000 0 0.0%
Employee Travel Expenses 37,835 33,336 73,900 76,450 2,550 3.5%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 96,005 110,221 151,900 154,450 2,550 1.7%
Administrative Expenses  

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 443,141 390,662 604,634 535,400 (69,234) -11.5%
Rent Expenses 208,823 264,727 204,500 229,500 25,000 12.2%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 5,889 31,507 21,500 26,500 5,000 23.3%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 40,301 93,722 42,211 70,500 28,289 67.0%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 14,120 121,357 145,800 117,000 (28,800) -19.8%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 712,274 901,975 1,018,645 978,900 (39,745) -3.9%
Data Processing Expenses  

Professional Services 32,414 0 1,530,000 770,000 (760,000) -49.7%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 1,143 0 45,000 15,000 (30,000) -66.7%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 10,781 4,375 40,000 45,000 5,000 12.5%
Rent Expenses 27,398 1,094 50,000 0 (50,000) -100.0%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 0 0 62,500 0 (62,500) -100.0%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 22,596 435 35,000 0 (35,000) -100.0%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 35,380 0 53,000 35,000 (18,000) -34.0%

Subtotal Data Processing Expenses 129,712 5,904 1,815,500 865,000 (950,500) -52.4%
     

Total Expenses 31,409,230 35,776,522 55,296,567 51,330,496 (3,966,071) -7.2%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 26,474,416 30,854,434 48,102,225 45,537,000 (2,565,225) -5.3%
Totals Data Processing Expenses Only 854,985 731,177 2,171,390 1,220,890 (950,500) -43.8%
Totals ex Investment and Data Processing Expenses 4,079,829 4,190,911 5,022,952 4,572,606 (450,346) -9.0%

 

Budget Work Program FY 2012

20



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
June 22, 2011 

 

 
LITIGATION 

 
1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were 
final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured 
creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers and directors 
on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007. 
The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January 11, 2008, and 
the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008. Hearings 
continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 
26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 

 

2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition 

Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed by 
TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; 
and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. 
The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through 
senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented OTRS in 
complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS 
and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge Nancy L. Coats. 
Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and 
may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

21



 
3. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue the 
American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010.  Court has 
approved settlements.  Claims deadline was March 1, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims processing pending. 
 

 
4. MBIA, INC. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.  Hearing on 
Motion to Dismiss was held on March 5, 2010.  On March 31, 2010, the Court issued an opinion that 
substantially denied Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss.  MBIA filed a Motion to Dismiss and Second 
Amended Complaint, and on October 8, 2010, BLB&G filed its opposition. 
 
Status: Court response pending. 
 

 
5. MoneyGram International, Inc. 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS filed 
its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008. 
MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 9, 2009. 
Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 

22



31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply memorandum 
filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began late January, 
2010.  Settlement approved by TRS on February 24, 2010.  The Court approved the settlement in all 
respects on June 17, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims filing period pending. 
 

 
6. Medtronic, Inc. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
Medtronic, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 
approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009. 
BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009.  On February 
3, 2010, Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss was substantially denied.  Early mediation was conducted on 
June 24-25. 
 
Status: Discovery ongoing. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 

23



Dashboard

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

400

2,400

4,400

6,400

8,400

10,400

12,400

201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105

Client Services

Clients Served - Counselors Information Center Success Rate

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105

Average Answer Delay

4.80 

5.00 

5.20 

5.40 

5.60 

5.80 

6.00 

6.20 

201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105

MaxOfMax Answer Delay

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105

Employer Reporting

Posted Rejected Rejected%

24



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
June 2, 2011 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                                   1302               
Monthly Pay:                                                               $2,626,194.33 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                                                           6    
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              0 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                              ($-144,207.12) 
Deceased                                                                                                                           121 
Retirement Cancelled                                                  0 
Return To Teaching                                  7 

25



Board Meeting June 22, 2011

Cash Basis May 2010 May 2011
Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $25,455,405.30 $22,619,585.01 ($2,835,820.29) -11.14%
Employer Contributions 35,821,009.63 35,252,260.18 (568,749.45) -1.59%
State Revenue 24,446,111.21 19,059,841.79 (5,386,269.42) -22.03%

Total Retirement Receipts 85,722,526.14 76,931,686.98 (8,790,839.16) -10.25%

Monthly Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 73,787,709.27 78,836,735.68 5,049,026.41 6.84%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 2,968,434.05 3,292,759.34 324,325.29 10.93%

Total Benefit Payments 76,756,143.32 82,129,495.02 5,373,351.70 7.00%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $8,966,382.82 ($5,197,808.04) ($14,164,190.86) -157.97%

Year to Date Year to Date
Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change
Member Deposits $262,925,813.25 $248,272,625.77 ($14,653,187.48) -5.57%
Employer Contributions 352,162,539.64 349,529,285.75 (2,633,253.89) -0.75%
State Revenue 208,223,825.96 217,978,270.08 9,754,444.12 4.68%

Total Retirement Receipts 823,312,178.85 815,780,181.60 (7,531,997.25) -0.91%

Year to Date Distributions:
Retirement Benefits 825,482,650.91 886,960,951.74 61,478,300.83 7.45%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 39,418,563.56 42,357,638.70 2,939,075.14 7.46%

Total Benefit Payments 864,901,214.47 929,318,590.44 64,417,375.97 7.45%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($41,589,035.62) ($113,538,408.84) ($71,949,373.22) 173.00%

Client Status Update Report - Finance Division
May 31, 2011

26



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

JUNE 2, 2011     
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
 NONE  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                    JUNE 2, 2011 
        _______________________________________________________                                                                _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JUNE 2, 2011 
 27



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 JUNE 2, 2011     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
          NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JUNE 2, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                              _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JUNE 2, 2011 
 28



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 JUNE 2, 2011     
 
   

 
RETIREMENT MEMBER NAME      SEX/AGE      DATE OF BIRTH   COMMENTS  
NUMBER    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JUNE 2, 2011 
        _______________________________________________________                                                            _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JUNE 2, 2011 
 29



  
 
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 JUNE 2, 2011     
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Retirement Planning Consultant 
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   DIANA L ALLEN                   F-52 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
2.   DIANA G FULLERTON         F-52 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3. GRACE E GIBBY                  F-50 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
4.   VICKI L KALKBRENNER         F-54 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
5. KENNETH J MYRICK                 M-55 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
6.   MARIA MORENO          F-47 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      JUNE 2, 2011 
        _______________________________________________________                                                   _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                          DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JUNE 2, 2011 
 30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



Period Ending 3/31/2011

Total Fund Performance

8

 

% Return
% 

Rank % Return
% 

Rank % Return
% 

Rank % Return
% 

Rank % Return
% 

Rank

Teachers 4.8% 10 15.5% 12 6.3% 6 5.3% 20 7.1% 7
PERS 3.9% 54 12.9% 63 4.4% 38 5.0% 31 6.2% 34
Firefighters 4.3% 33 13.7% 48 2.8% 79 3.9% 79 5.8% 62
Police 3.4% 77 12.4% 78 3.1% 69 4.5% 53 6.1% 47
Law 4.1% 45 15.1% 22 4.2% 46 3.7% 83 5.4% 79
Judges 3.8% 60 13.4% 55 4.3% 44 5.0% 31 5.9% 52
Wildlife 3.4% 77 10.5% 93 2.5% 83 3.6% 85 4.6% 97

Med Tot Public Fund 4.0% 13.6% 4.1% 4.5% 6.0%

Green = 1st Quartile
Yellow = 2nd Quartile
Blue = 3rd Quartile
Red = 4th Quartile

5 Year 7 YearQuarter 1 Year 3 Year

74



Fee Comparison from 2009 to 2010 – Periods Ending Dec. 31

2009 FEES

2010 FEES

Asset Growth 
& Fee Growth

TEACHERS PERS FIRE POLICE LAW JUDGES WILDLIFE TOTAL

12/31/09 Asset Market Value
 ($ in 000's) $8,391,475 $5,966,443 $1,526,688 $1,590,219 $612,167 $219,298 $63,747 $18,370,037

Custody Fee $0 $36,194 $284,538 $94,873 $160,000 $1,305 $17,439 $594,349
   Securities Lending Income ($5,406,014) ($2,460,711) ($233,175) ($143,737) ($63,093) ($8,306,730)
   Commission Recapture ($842,319) $0 ($215,773) $0 ($41,053) ($1,099,145)
     Sub-Total (Custody - Net) $0 $36,194 $284,538 $94,873 $160,000 $1,305 $17,439 $594,349

Investment Manager Fees $27,153,673 $5,429,003 $3,300,881 $10,697,098 $1,965,765 $89,925 $103,150 $48,739,495

Average Basis Points 32 9 22 67 32 4 16 27

Percent Passively Managed 0.0 45.7 30.4 20.7 28.0 67.1 0.0 20.9

Total Investment Return 24.9% 20.7% 15.4% 17.4% 16.7% 20.5% 16.1% 21.6%

Investment Consultant $747,580 $241,137 $170,000 $548,277 $110,000 $8,863 N/A $1,825,857
Investment Consultant (bps) 1 1 1 3 1 0 - 1

TOTAL FEES FOR 2009 $27,901,253 $5,706,334 $3,755,419 $11,340,248 $2,235,765 $100,093 $120,589 $51,159,701
Average Basis Points 33 10 25 71 37 5 19 28

TEACHERS PERS FIRE POLICE LAW JUDGES WILDLIFE TOTAL

Growth in Assets from 2009 to 2010 14.2% 10.0% 9.2% 9.1% 11.3% 10.0% 11.9% 11.8%

Growth in Fees from 2009 to 2010 30.5% 15.1% 136.7% -4.8% 9.9% 41.1% 9.6% 27.8%

TEACHERS PERS FIRE POLICE LAW JUDGES WILDLIFE TOTAL

12/31/10 Asset Market Value
 ($ in 000's)

$9,582,234 $6,563,052 $1,666,384 $1,735,043 $681,546 $241,192 $71,363 $20,540,814

Custody Fee $1,260,549 $28,938 $294,372 $98,285 $101,000 $1,062 $13,066 $1,797,272
   Securities Lending Income ($7,143,113) ($1,408,961) ($707,905) ($86,541) ($93,107) ($25,518) $0 ($9,465,145)
   Commission Recapture ($393,350) ($100,149) ($167,362) $0 ($59,057) $0 $0 ($719,917)
     Sub-Total (Custody - Net) $1,260,549 $28,938 $294,372 $98,285 $101,000 $1,062 $13,066 $1,797,272

Investment Manager Fees $34,417,470 $6,306,177 $8,424,579 $10,109,747 $2,245,580 $134,381 $119,102 $61,757,036

Average Basis Points 49 11 51 157 53 8 16 30

Percent Passively Managed 0.0 43.8 24.4 19.7 23.2 70.1 0.0 20.9

Total Investment Return 15.9% 12.5% 12.7% 11.7% 15.1% 13.2% 10.6% 21.6%

Investment Consultant $723,327 $230,851 $170,000 $586,319 $110,000 $5,836 N/A $1,826,333
Investment Consultant (bps) 1 1 1 3 2 0 - 1

TOTAL FEES FOR 2010 $36,401,346 $6,565,966 $8,888,951 $10,794,351 $2,456,580 $141,279 $132,168 $65,380,641
Average Basis Points 38 10 53 62 36 6 19 32

2

75


	June 2011 Agenda
	May 2011 Minutes
	Manager Presentation_6_11
	Monthly Investment Analysis
	Portfolio Returns
	Portfolio Statistics
	May Returns

	May 2011 monthly report
	mkt env

	June 2011 Legal Report
	Dashboard Jun11
	Client Status Report 06-2011
	Finance
	ClientStatusWorksheet2011 11

	SSD Report June 2011
	NOT-RCMN June 2011
	Re-Eval June 2011
	MB Report June 2011
	June 2011 Recs for Ret
	June 2011 Term Rpt
	Budget Chart I
	CHARTIJune22

	Budget Chart II
	CHARTIIJune22

	GWG May 2011 monthly report.pdf
	mkt env
	mgr profile
	exception report
	Gross Returns
	Risk Return
	Net Returns
	Status

	Pension Commission Reports.pdf
	Pension Commission 2011Q1 Report.pdf
	Pension Commission 2011 Fee Analysis.pdf

	Budget Chart I.pdf
	CHARTIJune22

	Budget Chart II.pdf
	CHARTIIJune22




